QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – Contract N00024-97-C-2202

1.
Was this contract competitively awarded?


The basic contract was competitively awarded for the detail design and construction of the LPD 17 and included options for two additional ships, LPD 18 and LPD 19, from the successful proposal submitted by Avondale Industries, Inc., in response to an unrestricted competitive solicitation.  The award of the basic contract, which included the option for the LPD 19, was based on the determination that Avondale’s proposal represented the best value to the Government.  The LPD 20 is a being awarded as a follow-on, sole source procurement and will be incorporated into the existing contract via contract modification.

2.
When will the ship be delivered?


December 2004 

3.
What is the pricing structure for the LPD 19?


Estimated Cost:                      $432,718,251




Target Fee:                            42,816,861




     Award Fee:                              2,140,843


Total Cost-Plus-Incentive Fee (AF):  $477,675,955
4.
How much money is currently being made available for the construction of the LPD 20?


This modification fully funds the LPD 20 ship construction effort.

5.
What is the mission of the LPD 17 Class ships?


The principal mission of the LPD 17 Amphibious Transport Dock Ship is Amphibious Warfare:  specifically, to embark, transport, and land elements of a Landing Force in an assault by helicopters, landing craft, amphibious vehicles, and by a combination of these methods.  The LPD 17 Class ships will load, transport and off-load troops, heavy vehicles, helicopters, landing craft, amphibious vehicles, and both dry and liquid cargo.

6.
What company was awarded the contract?  Who are the major sub-contractors?  Where will the work be performed?

The contract was awarded to Avondale Industries, New Orleans, Louisiana, who is teamed with Bath Iron Works, Bath, Maine, and Raytheon, Fullerton, California.  Other major subcontractors include Hopeman Brothers, Waynesboro, Virginia.  The LPD 20 will be constructed in New Orleans, Louisiana.

7. How many ships in the LPD 17 Class will be built?

The LPD 20 is the fourth of the planned 12 ships of the LPD 17 class to be placed under contract. 

8. Where will the LPD 17 Class ships be built?

The subcontract between Avondale Industries and Bath Iron Works documents their agreement to construct every third ship of the LPD 17 Class in Bath, Maine.  Under this arrangement, of the twelve planned ships of the LPD 17 Class, eight ships would be constructed in New Orleans, Louisiana, and four ships would be constructed in Bath, Maine.  The LPD 20 is the third LPD 17 Class ship to be constructed in Louisiana.

9.
What is the status of LPD 17 program, and how is the program affected by the merger with Litton?

The LPD 17 program is in the detail design phase that precedes ship construction, and continuing progress toward the goal of producing technologically advanced warships with reduced ownership costs is expected.  With both Avondale and Ingalls now part of the Litton Corporation, further strengthening of the alliance is expected, given Litton‑Ingalls experience and expertise in designing, managing and producing large amphibious ships and destroyers.

10.
Are product improvements being considered for the LPD 17 Class?

The LPD 17 Class is being designed to facilitate product improvements, including the Vertical Launch System, advanced missiles and future radars.  With these design concepts, the LPD 17 program is well positioned to respond to product improve-ment initiatives that may be required during the 40 year service lives of these ships, extending well into the next century.

11.
What is the status of LPD 17 program cost and schedule?

It is a matter of public record that the LPD 17 program is experiencing relatively small cost and schedule start‑up adjust-ments typical of new shipbuilding programs.  The Department has been working closely with Congress on these adjustments.  The 12‑ship program remains on track for production completion in FY 2008, within the overall cost and schedule originally esti-mated at the Milestone II review in June 1996.

